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11-15 Version: 0 Name: Appointment to the Pension Plan Board of Trustees
Executive Orders Status: Introduced

7/11/2011 In control: County Legislature

7/11/2011 Final action: 7/11/2011

Pursuant to Jackson County Code Section 1540., | hereby appoint Claire West-Scoville to the
Pension Plan Board of Trustees to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Dr.
Howard Krueger, for a term to expire February 17, 2014. A copy of Ms. West-Scoville's resume is
attached.

2011 EXO, PENSION PLAN BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Attachments: 1. EXO11-15adopt.pdf
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER #11-15
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: JULY 8, 2011
RE: APPOINTMENT TO THE PENSION PLAN BOARD OF TRUSTEES

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

Jackson County Missouri Page 1 of 2 Printed on 7/23/2024

powered by Legistar™



http://www.legistar.com/

File #: 11-15, Version: 0

Michael D. Sanders, County Executive

Dated:
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